From: Kerry Gifford

To: ohn Kraft

Subject: RE: what may be redacted.

Date: Friday, March 31, 2023 3:06:49 PM
Attachments: image001.pnq

image002.pnq

| suggest you deal with your FOIA denial civil liberties come first.

Kerry Gifford

General Manager

Sangamon Valley Public Water District
709 N. Prairieview Rd.

P.O. Box 285

Mahomet, IL 61853

P:217-586-2534

é

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete
this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: John Kraft <john@illinoisleaks.com>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Kerry Gifford <kgifford@svpwd.com>

Cc: Meghan Hennesy <mhennesy@svpwd.com>
Subject: Re: what may be redacted.

Provide what | requested. Names and wages of employees are not exempt.
| suggest you contact the AG's public access counselor on what is and is not subject to FOIA.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Kerry Gifford <kgifford@svpwd.com>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 3:37:45 PM

To: John Kraft <john@illinoisleaks.com>

Cc: Meghan Hennesy <mhenn vpwd.com>
Subject: FW: what may be redacted.

Your FOIA request are denied both request are personal identifiable information and a violation of civil liberty rights. What | will be able to provide
is essentially a wage and benefits budget report with all information redacted except the title page.

As far as contracts for myself no such document exists at this time.

Kerry Gifford

General Manager

Sangamon Valley Public Water District
709 N. Prairieview Rd.

P.O. Box 285

Mahomet, IL 61853

P:217-586-2534
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Department of Justice (.gov)
https://www.justice.gov > opcl > dis...

Office of Privacy and Civil Liberties |
Overview of the Privacy Act: 2020
Edition

Because “plaintiffs can rarely produce direct

evidence that the government has disclosed
confidential information obtained from their private...

People also ask

What can be redacted under FOIA? ~

FOIA Privacy Act Rules for Redaction:

» Records related solely to internal personnel rules
and practices of an agency.

 Personally identifiable information, particularly that
information which is present in medical and
financial records.

Feb 21,2022

https://blog.vidizmo.com > foia-red...

What are the FOIA Rules for Redaction? And
How VIDIZMO ...

[ G J [ Can a FOIA request be denied? ’ [ '

information legally can be
redacted in a foyer
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From: Kerry Gifford <giffordwater65@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Kerry Gifford <kgifford@svpwd.com>
Subject:

N ®40852%

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

What can be redacted under FOIA?

FOIA Privacy Act Rules for Redaction:

» Records related solely to internal personnel rules
and practices of an agency.
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» Personally identifiable information, particularly that
information which is present in medical and

financial records.

Feb 21, 2022
https://blog.vidizmo.com > foia-red...
What are the FOIA Rules for Redaction? And

How VIDIZMO ...

[:} [ Can a FOIA request be denied? | {

information legally can be
redacted in a foyer
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Sent from my iPhone



